From: Tran, Lisa

To: Jacqueline Ho

Cc: Shannon Allerston

Subject: MV2019L2-0004 Copy of Inspector"s Approval
Date: Friday, May 5, 2023 4:42:35 PM
Attachments: RE Approval for SNP 02-02bc Locations.msq

Proposed Locations for SNP 02-02b.c - April 10, 2023.pdf

[OFFICIAL]

Hi Jacqueline, attached is approval from the inspector for the locations of the new sampling
locations for SNP 02-02b and SNP 02-02c (active once water is stored in the Influent Storage Ponds).
There are currently no coordinates listed in the Water License for stations SNP 02-02b and SNP 02-
02c.

However, the locations of these stations will likely change again based on construction activity in the
area (will impact access).

We will again request approval from the inspector prior to changing locations.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Lisa Tran
Regulatory Specialist

De Beers Group

Suite 300 - 1601 Airport Road NE
Airport Corporate Center

Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2E 6Z8

Office number: (867) 679-6392
www.debeersgroup.com/canada
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, distribute or disclose the e-mail

or any part of its contents or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail

in error, please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. All reasonable precautions have
been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail and the sender cannot accept

responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments.
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RE: Approval for SNP 02-02b,c Locations

		From

		Tom Bradbury

		To

		Tran, Lisa

		Recipients

		Lisa.Tran@debeersgroup.com



This message originated outside De Beers Group and its businesses



  _____  




Hello Lisa,



 



Yes, by all means, proceed with the proposed locations, as I had no issues with the locations chosen.



 



Regards,



 



Tom Bradbury



Resource Management Officer III (Inspector)



North Slave Regional Office 



Department of Environment and Climate Change



Government of the Northwest Territories



#140 Bristol Avenue



Yellowknife, NT  X1A 3T2



 



Phone: 867-767-9187 ext. 24196



Cell: 867-446-4487



Email: tom_bradbury@gov.nt.ca



 



 



 



From: Tran, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Tran@debeersgroup.com] 
Sent: May 1, 2023 1:23 PM
To: Tom Bradbury
Subject: RE: Approval for SNP 02-02b,c Locations



 



[OFFICIAL]



 



Hi Tom,



 



I understand that you had no issues with the proposed locations for SNP 02-02b and 02-02c based on your inspection in April.



Do you mind confirming in writing, so that I can provide the locations to the MVLWB and indicate you have approved.



 



Thank you,



 



Lisa Tran



Regulatory Specialist



 



Office number: (867) 679-6392



www.debeersgroup.com/canada



 



 



 



From: Tom Bradbury <Tom_Bradbury@gov.nt.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:24 PM
To: Tran, Lisa <Lisa.Tran@debeersgroup.com>
Cc: Peters, Michelle <Michelle.Peters@debeersgroup.com>
Subject: RE: Approval for SNP 02-02b,c Locations



 



This message originated outside De Beers Group and its businesses



 



  _____  


Hello Lisa,



 



I really don’t have any issues with the proposed SNP, however, I plan on going to site next week and would prefer to see the areas and have some general discussion while observing the locations in person before making my response official.



 



Let me know if there is an issue, as I know freshet is close at hand.



 



Regards,



 



Tom



 



From: Tran, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Tran@debeersgroup.com] 
Sent: April 10, 2023 10:58 AM
To: Tom Bradbury
Cc: Peters, Michelle; Mensah-Yeboah, Felix; Jenkins, Peter; SnapLake, Closure
Subject: Approval for SNP 02-02b,c Locations



 



EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's name and email address and know the content is safe. 



[OFFICIAL]



 



Hi Tom,



 



SNP stations 02-02b and 02-02c, which will monitor water in the Influent Storage Ponds (ISPs), will supersede SNP station 02-02 (North Pile drainage collection ditch North of WMP), this 2023 freshet season. 



We would like to propose the attached locations, where water samples representative of the ISPs can also be safely collected by site staff and are seeking your approval, as per Annex A, Part A, Item 2 of the Snap Lake Water License (MV2019L2-0004):



 







 



However, please note that after completion of construction, accessibility may change.  And we may again need to request for your approval should these locations need to change.



Please let me know if need anything further for your decision.



 



Thank you,



 



Lisa Tran



Regulatory Specialist



 



De Beers Group



Suite 300 – 1601 Airport Road NE



Airport Corporate Center



Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2E 6Z8



 



Office number: (867) 679-6392



https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=www.debeersgroup.com%2fcanada&umid=051e40e5-6518-481f-822c-9f70b68ec162&auth=a27a50769ee7a6b98fc484a9784dd0a9288f51a8-319a18a88154aa005f4ef4b2ef5695e4a8625d77
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, distribute or disclose the e-mail or any part of its contents or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail and the sender cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments.
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2. The location of sampling sites is subject to approval of an Inspector.







Proposed Monitoring Stations for Influent Storage Pond (ISP) Stations:
- East ISP 02-02b: Easting 0505256, Northing 7052897 zone 12V
- West ISP 02-02c: Easting: 0506062, Northing 7052852 zone 12V
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SNP 02-20c











Proposed Monitoring Stations for Influent Storage Pond (ISP) Stations:
- East ISP 02-02b: Easting 0505256, Northing 7052897 zone 12V
- West ISP 02-02c: Easting: 0506062, Northing 7052852 zone 12V
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Jacqueline Ho

From: Tom Bradbury <Tom_Bradbury@gov.nt.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 7:54 AM

To: Tran, Lisa

Subject: RE: Approval for SNP 02-02b,c Locations

This message originated outside De Beers Group and its businesses

Hello Lisa,
Yes, by all means, proceed with the proposed locations, as | had no issues with the locations chosen.
Regards,

Tom Bradbury

Resource Management Officer Ill (Inspector)
North Slave Regional Office

Department of Environment and Climate Change
Government of the Northwest Territories

#140 Bristol Avenue

Yellowknife, NT X1A 3T2

Phone: 867-767-9187 ext. 24196
Cell: 867-446-4487
Email: tom bradbury@gov.nt.ca

From: Tran, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Tran@debeersgroup.com]
Sent: May 1, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Tom Bradbury

Subject: RE: Approval for SNP 02-02b,c Locations

[OFFICIAL]
Hi Tom,

| understand that you had no issues with the proposed locations for SNP 02-02b and 02-02c based on your inspection in
April.
Do you mind confirming in writing, so that | can provide the locations to the MVLWB and indicate you have approved.

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

| really don’t have any issues with the proposed SNP, however, | plan on going to site next week and would prefer to see
the areas and have some general discussion while observing the locations in person before making my response official.

Let me know if there is an issue, as | know freshet is close at hand.
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

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender's name and email address and know the content is safe.
[OFFICIAL]

Hi Tom,

SNP stations 02-02b and 02-02c, which will monitor water in the Influent Storage Ponds (ISPs), will supersede SNP
station 02-02 (North Pile drainage collection ditch North of WMP), this 2023 freshet season.

We would like to propose the attached locations, where water samples representative of the ISPs can also be safely
collected by site staff and are seeking your approval, as per Annex A, Part A, Item 2 of the Snap Lake Water License
(MV2019L2-0004):

2. The location of sampling sites is subject to approval of an Inspector.

However, please note that after completion of construction, accessibility may change. And we may again need to
request for your approval should these locations need to change.
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
https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=www.debeersgroup.com%2fcanada&umid=051e40e5-
6518-481f-822¢-9f70b68ec162&auth=a27a50769ee7a6b98fc484a9784dd0a9288f51a8-
319a18a88154aa005f4ef4b2ef5695e4a8625d77
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use, copy, distribute or disclose the e-mail or any part of its contents or take
any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender by replying to this
message. All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail and the

sender cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments.
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
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